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Bear Hr. Boarduman, ,

In a federsl court yesterday I heard another intelligence agency claim that the
year before's unrefrigerated mili-toast was properly classified under an eczecutive

order that bad not been promulgated at the time of thei FOI4 request, When comnsel siarted
%o addess the court the judge saild, and this is approximate,”Save your breath, comnsel,
You never get snything frem them until you get them in court."

This is pertinent tox all your densfls stamp dated Barch 3, all of which I appesl
through you in the hope that you will efop this borsing around and have the right files
searched by the right people, not the wrong files by people who are blind.

I find nothing wrong with my reguest not responded to in your third paragraph. Howy
ever, 1 will for now limit it to the assessinstions of President Xennedy and Dr., Markin
Luther Xing, Jr. If I wani everything, whick i believe is what my regquest stated, then
obviously it has o be & broad request. If you persist in claiming that this doea not
meet the eriteria I want something more than your interpresation of that criteris, I
w#& specific eitation of how my request fails to meet what lamguwage of the iect,

With regard to NSA's 11/5/56 about me %o the FBI which you claiu net o have and to
have received enly by accident from the FBI on 2/24 I'd pecommend that you lean back in
your chair and ask yourself who in the world ceuld believe you.

Tou % the Pirector of r'the FEI that I “was dismissdd/from the Depariment of State
because of indireet association with representetives of foreizn powers.”

ES4 does not keep this kind of record?

It has no record of any kind about one who could be considered s olear threat to
the nation's seeurity? Then for what purpose does HSA exist? To generste paper that it
systenatically contributes to the recycling campaign?

It has no record of how it obtained this spperently national seeurity inforwsation?
You forget I told you I have the names of some of your agents who investigated me as well
as that this does not represent 211 the NS4 files on me of which L know,

ﬁumym.mﬁiybahmwmrmaﬁegﬁbymmm this great threat
to the country and it has the information it then Sdisposes? of it? Yet this is precisely
what you have sent me. You have to know better.

Unless trere is an established right to privacy with regerd to pave only for a candi-~
date for governsenit cmployment you have no right %o mask that name, Clesrly there is no
provacy with regard to the pames of three people “assosiating or having sssociated with"
me., The language of the Aet is "clearly wwiarranted invasion of the privacy.” You have
to show that it is "eclesrly unwerranted” when from your own claim theve is mo privaey st all.
These are alleged to be my associates,

You haven't even botheréd to claim even a frivelous exemptien for the other withholding.

i know enough about these metters to know that socmeone over thers is exbarrassed and
that you pretend what exists does not as the lesser evil. It is an unpepular comcept in
the spopokeries, 11 of which are outraged that the Congress dare ensct laws applideble
to them,all considering themselves above any law, but the law does apply to all of you,
Eﬁlwagainaskingthatyomm&mmémimmméﬁmamwmwm
search made pursumnt to my request of years ago. I also ask that you use this letier to
the FEI as = basis for initiating further searches on the leads it does provide, Neither
the craft nor the eraftiness of intelligence are entirely strange to me, I was in it,

Sincerely,

T 3 TES W



